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From: Sherrie Swensen
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 9:05 AM
To: Justin Lee - State Election Division (justinlee@utah.gov)
Ce: Lannie Chapman; Jenn Fowler
Subject: FW: Voting Machines in Salt Lake County
Hi Justin,

Hi Justin,

This voter (ID

enter his information.
Has TRACK YOUR BALLOT been disabled?

Jis trying to track his ballot. His ballot was counted on 10/30/2020, but | get this message when |

" TRACK MY MAIL OR PROVISIONAL BALLOT

| _Your address informatio

?YPQ‘ of Ballot: NoO bafiot found. You witf be ahle to frack your batlot wi
befc

e the glection.

Ba”ot Sta{us: N bailot found, You vall be able to v ek iy ba witen Daiots are mz 21 Q ; 3
betore the slection o
Tuestions JOUT COLATY > i, skt
g 7 YOt £ AL
Phone: 1
Email pot . u i Beaile &
S G e ¢
| B8 Voter 1D Requirement

| = Vista USB Win10

T

| == Options ~ 't? Connect USB Device =¥ Send Ctrl-Alt-Delete

zm‘ Absentee Batlot Mistory

| oo Blaion ST A TN SO WA OV
| [General (17/0372020)  Jor21/2026 10/46/20; e

Thank you,



